

From: [David Duarte](#)
To: [Anthony Serafini](#)
Cc: [OET-SCB](#); [John Kennedy](#); [ELB-Coordination-Info](#)
Subject: FW: 1652-EX-ST-2017 / Conditional Concurrence
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 2:12:18 PM
Attachments: [1652-EX-ST-2016.docx](#)

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 1:19 PM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>
Subject: FW: 1652-EX-ST-2017 / Conditional Concurrence

From: FAB
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Townsend, Darren CIV NMSC, OPS
Cc: John Kennedy; [OET-SCB@fcc.gov](#); FAB; Melz, Gregory; McFall, John; [rodney.murphy@faa.gov](#); Poppenhager, Lori A CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) ([lori.a.poppenhager.civ@mail.mil](#)); Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) ([edwin.sanchez1.civ@mail.mil](#)); Melvin Ford ([melvin.r.ford.civ@mail.mil](#))
Subject: 1652-EX-ST-2017 / Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of PAE ISR for Saguache, Colorado during the period 16 January 2017 thru 16 July 2017, under the following condition(s):

1. UAS utilizing the 902-928 MHz and 2400-2483 MHz bands are restricted to altitudes below 400 AGL.
2. PAE ISR must notch the following frequencies to avoid harmful interference to Army operation at Fort Carson and Pinon Canyon, Colorado:

M1788	M1798	M1808	M1810	M1818
M1828	M1838			
M1840	M1847	M4865	M4895	

David A. Beckstein

Action Officer, Frequency Assignment Branch
Spectrum Services Division, Office of Spectrum Management
National Telecommunication and Information Administration

202-482-0487

202-482-1133 (FAX)